# Mississippi Management and Reporting System

## **Department of Finance and Administration**

MMRS MASH/Training Materials			
6303	SPAHRS PR Remit Taxes and	Revision Date: 12/09/2019	
	Deductions	Version: 9	

## **Table of Contents**

Objective	3
Outcome	3
Overview	3
Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu	4
Void/Re-Issue Request (DFA/BFC Use Only)	5
Suspend/Release Items (DFA/BFC Use Only)	8
Suspend Items from Warrant Payment	8
Release Suspended Items for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)	10
Batch Release Vendor Credits For Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)	11
Release Vendor Credits for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)	13
Statewide Release Suspended Items for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)	14
Release Suspended Items-Summarized (DFA/BFC Use Only)	16
Remit Browses and Reports	17
Browse Paid Warrants/EFT's	18
Browse Voided Warrants/EFT's	20
Browse Vendor Credits	21
Browse Vendor Warrants	22
Browse Vendor EFT's	24
Credit Utilization Report	25
Browse Warrant/EFT# by Vendor Number	26
Browse Warrant/EFT#, Fund Numbers and Amounts	28
Browse Travel Vendor Payments	32
On-line Submit of Batch Programs	33
The Insurance Reconciliation Report	34
Insurance Download For DFA	35
Journal Adjustments Menu	36
Journal Adjustments (DFA/BFC USE ONLY)	36
Browse Journal Adjustments	41
Browse Journal Adjustments By Control Number	43

#### Objective

Develop an understanding of the Remit Taxes and Deductions process.

#### Outcome

An understanding of the process, key concepts, and menus is obtained.

#### Overview

The Remit Taxes and Deductions process of SPAHRS is a DFA only entry menu, and other agencies may have read only access. This process occurs after the payroll has run and employee and worker warrants have been issued. This function takes all employee payroll deductions and employer matching payments and creates disbursements to the vendors either by printing warrants from SPAHRS or sending electronic payments to selected vendors, such as the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the Treasury General. This is primarily done through batch jobs and internal system processing.

There are several transaction screens available in this process. Several screens can be used to generate a payment in this process. If the vendor-warrant needs to be voided and re-issued, it can be done by DFA using the Void/Re-issue Request screen. This screen is used by DFA to void the original warrant or a lost warrant and set an indicator directing SPAHRS to reissue the payment to the vendor. This request requires a manually completed form, "SPAHRS Void Vendor Warrant Request Form" (Form 15.20.45-V), from the agency and submission to DFA for entry and approvals; the warrant to be voided and a surety bond and Treasury stop payment must be submitted to the Bureau of Financial Control, DFA, before they will apply their approval. When all approvals have been applied, the new warrant is issued for the original amount less any amounts indicated for exclusion on the Suspend Items from Warrant Payment screen.

The Suspend Items from Warrant Payment screen provides a detailed listing by employee Social Security Number of each amount included in a vendor warrant. This screen is used to select any amounts that should not be included in a reissued vendor payment. The Release Suspended Items for Payment screen can be used to view suspended payments and also to take action on them. Any amount selected for suspension will remain in a suspended state until it is released, which can be done from the Release Suspended Items for Payment screen.

Transactions processed through Adjust Pay, such as voiding an employee's warrant and issuing a refund to an employee for a deduction, create credits that are applied to vendor payments in Remit Deductions and Taxes. A vendor credit will not be partially applied. There must be an amount payable to a vendor that is equal to or greater than a credit amount for a credit to be applied.

The Remit Taxes and Deductions function provides for online submit of batch jobs. One batch job that can be submitted provides a report that compares the monthly invoice amounts for the state health and life insurance to the actual amounts paid for each employee and also identifies employees who are not found on both the invoice and payroll. This report can be used to identify whose data needs to be corrected at BCBS or in SPAHRS.

Page 3 of 44

Browses and reports are available from the Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu.

Key Concepts	Description		
Suspend	The process of removing an item from a		
	warrant and sending it to a suspense file.		

#### **Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu**

The Remit Taxes and Deductions process menu is accessed from the Payment Menu.

	Your Action	System Response
Γ.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10 PHIMAINU	PHVK PHIMAI	STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE NM Payment Menu	SYSTEM	04/02/2019 01:36 PM
	Code	Description	FastPa <sup>-</sup>	th
	GS RD DP PA FT AP	Calculate Pay Generate SAAS Transactions Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu Distribute Pay Approve/Release Pay File Tax Reports Adjust Pay Earnings, Tax, and Deduction Tables Other Payroll Tables Payroll Reports	CALC SAAS REMD DISP RPAY FIAX ADJP ETDT PAYT	
Code	: _			
		!PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF	9PF10PF1	1PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment Menu and press ENTER.	appear.

Page 4 of 44

PHFNC10 P	HVC	STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTE	М	04/02/2019		
PHIMAINU P	MIAMIH	NM Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu		01:38 PM		
С	Code	Description	FastP	ath		
	SI S	Suspend Items from Warrant Payment	SUSP			
	۷R ۱	/oid/Re-Issue Request	VDWH			
		Release Suspended Items for Payment				
	BS C RC E RI F RB F SS S	Journal Adjustments Menu On–Line Submit of Batch Programs Batch Release Vendor Credits For Payment Release Vendor Credits For Payment Remit Browses and Reports Statewide Release Suspended Items for Payment Release Suspended Items – Summarized	RDSB			
Code:						
Dinect C						
Direct Command:						
	Help Main End Quit					
Lieth	, 11011	I LIIU		фит		

#### Void/Re-Issue Request (DFA/BFC Use Only)

The Void/Re-Issue Request screen is used to void a vendor payment and re-issue it for a new amount, re-issue to a different vendor, or to issue a duplicate payment when the original warrant has been lost.

- To re-issue a payment for a different amount, any amounts that should not be included in the new warrant should be selected on the Suspend Items from Warrant Payment screen. The re-issued warrant will not include the Suspended Items.
- If a new vendor is entered, a payment will be made to that new vendor number, and any
  amounts on the Suspended Items will not be included in the new vendor's payment.
  However, this action will cause the suspended item(s) to be released for payment to the
  original vendor.

If an agency is also going to void an employee warrant or refund a deduction to an employee, then the agency must inform BFC before taking one of these actions so the void of the vendor warrant can be processed prior to the agency transaction. This step will allow the credit from the employee void or employee refund to process against the suspended item from the vendor void, rather than processing against another vendor payment.

Page 5 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose VR (Void/Re-Issue Request)	The Void/Re-Issue Request screen will
	from the Remit Taxes and Deductions	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10 PHV	C STATEWIDE F	PAYROLL AND	HUMAN RESOURC	E SYSTEM	04/02/2019
PHPRWA3D PHF	RWA3M	Void∕Re-Is	sue Request		01:39 PM
*Action: _	(A,C,D,M,P)				NOTE : N
Ма	*Agency: <sub>-</sub> rrant/EFT Number: <sub>-</sub>		Check Amount	:	_
Warrant/EF1	Vendor Name: Vendor: Issue Date: Amount: *New Vendor:				
	n Required?: _ (I)r Before Date:				
<b>*</b> Cc	mments:			Approval:	N
	nd: PF2PF3PF4F Main End N		-PF7PF8F	F9PF10PF1	11PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
4.	Choose Add or the desired action and enter the following information:	
	Note: A "Y" indicates that a note exists for this record  *Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.	

Page 6 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
	Continue enter the following	
	information.	
	Warrant/EFT Number: Enter the	
	warrant or EFT number. NOTE:	
	Warrant numbers begin with "7" and	
	EFT numbers begin with "2."	
	<b>Check Amount:</b> Enter check amount for verification.	
5.	Press ENTER.	
6.	Enter the following information:	
	Vandar Nama: The system will	
	Vendor Name: The system will populate this information.	
	Vendor: System will populate the	
	vendor number.	
	Warrant/EFT Issue Date: The system	
	will populate the date the	
	Warrant/EFT was issued.	
	Amount: The system will populate the	
	total amount of the transaction.	
	*New Vendor: Enter another vendor	
	number if part or the entire re-issued	
	amount is to be paid to a vendor other	
	than the original vendor.	
	When Required?: Enter <b>N</b> ext to re-	
	issue in the next supplemental run.  Not Before Date: Enter the date to be	
	voided in MMDDYYYY format.	
	*Comments: There are 5 options.	
	Enter one of these codes, 01-05, to	
	generate the correct code. NOTE: If	
	more detail is needed, a Note may be	
	attached to this record by pressing the	
	PF5 key.	
	Approval: The system will default to	
	No. Enter Yes if the request is ready	
	to be sent for approval.	
7.	Press ENTER.	The system will display the following
		message:
		Transaction added successfully.

#### Suspend/Release Items (DFA/BFC Use Only)

The Suspend Items from Warrant Payment option is used in conjunction with the Void/Reissue option to remove a deduction or tax payment for an employee or worker from the vendor warrant; for example, if a deduction was withheld in error or listed incorrectly. Once an item is suspended, it is sent to a suspense file that may be viewed on the Release Suspended Items for Payment screen. If multiple items are listed on one payment, one individual item may be selected for suspension. In the case of an entire payment being incorrect, the Select All option may be used to suspend all items on the payment.

Once an item has been sent to suspense, it will remain in the system until a transaction is generated to pay the item. For example, if an incorrect deduction was withheld and a transaction entered through Adjust Pay, the system will create a clearing adjustment when the supplemental payroll is run to refund the deduction to the employee. (Note: If an item is suspended, it will not get picked up for clearing until it is released from suspension.) If the suspense was made in error, it may be sent for payment from the Release Suspended Items for Payment screen. Suspended items may also be released automatically to the original vendor when a new vendor is coded on the Void/Reissue screen.

#### **Suspend Items from Warrant Payment**

The Suspend Items from Warrant Payment screen is used to remove a deduction or tax payment for an employee or worker from the vendor warrant; for example, if a deduction was withheld in error or listed incorrectly. Once an item is suspended, it is sent to a suspense file that may be viewed on the Release Suspended Items for Payment screen. If multiple items are listed on one payment, one individual item may be selected for suspension. In the case in which an entire payment is incorrect, the Select All option may be used to suspend all items on the payment.

Your Action	System Response
1. Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose <b>SI</b> (Suspend Items from Warrant	The Suspend Items from Warrant Payment
Payment) from the Remit Taxes and	screen will appear.
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	

Page 8 of 44

PHFNC10 PHVC STA PHPRWA1B PHPRWA1M	TEWIDE PAYROLL Suspend Items			04/02/2019 01:41 PM
Vendor: Payment Date:	Tran. Date:			
Sus Line SSN/Tax Id Na	ame 		Tran	Total Amount
*Agency: Warrant : Direct Command:				
Enter-PF1PF2PF3 Help Main End	-PF4PF5PF	6PF7PF8 Bkwd Fwo		PF11PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
4.	Enter the following information:	•
	*Agency: Enter the 4-digit agency code xxxx.	
	Warrant #: Enter the 11-digit warrant number.	
	Line #: Enter the line number, if known.	
	SSN: Enter the social security number of the individual.	
	Full Void: Enter "Y" to mark all items for	
	suspense. You may then go back and un-mark any individual lines that still	
	need to be paid.	
5.	Press ENTER.	The information for the selected warrant
		number will be displayed by Vendor,
		Payment Date, Transaction Date, Suspense,
		Line, SSN/Tax ID, Name, Transaction, and
		Total Amount
6.	Enter an <b>X</b> in the Suspend field beside	The system will display the following
	the line item to be suspended and press ENTER.	message:
		Item(s) Updated to Suspended

Page 9 of 44

## Release Suspended Items for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)

This screen is used to release items that were previously suspended from a warrant when it was voided and reissued.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose <b>PS</b> (Release Suspended Items	The Release Suspended Items for Payment
	for Payment) from the Remit Taxes and	screen will appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFN PHPR			C RWA2M	ST 1		PAYROLL se Suspe					SYSTEM ent		02/2019 :42 PM
Pay	SSN/	′Ta×	Id	Tran	Seq	Refer	ence	Number	· 0b	ject	Total	Amount	Pay Date
_	ncy: ct Ca		_	/endor	:		Trar	nsactio	on Co	de: _		ieq:	
	r-PF1	F	PF2	PF3- End	PF4	-PF5P	F6	-PF7 Bkwd		PF	∃PF10-		PF12 Quit

Page 10 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
4.	Enter the following information:	
	*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.  *Vendor: Enter the vendor code.  Transaction Code: Enter the transaction code, if known. The transaction code is the deduction or tax code.  Seq: Enter the sequence number, if known.	
5.	Press ENTER.	The information is displayed by Pay, SSN/Tax Id, Transaction, Sequence Number, Reference Number, Object, Total Amount and Pay Date.
6.	Enter an <b>X</b> in the <b>Pay</b> field beside the item to be released and paid.	
7.	Press ENTER.	A system message will be displayed for the control agency.

## **Batch Release Vendor Credits For Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)**

This screen is used to release vendor credits that have been placed in a hold status.

Your Action	System Response
Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose <b>RC</b> (Batch Release Vendor	The Batch Release Vendor Credits For
Credits For Payment) from the Remit	Payment screen will appear.
Taxes and Deductions Menu and press	
ENTER.	

Page 11 of 44

	STATEWIDE PAYROLL A Batch Release Ver			
Act Vendor	Vendor Name	Tran	Credit Amount	
	ency: Vendor: _	Tran	saction Code:	
Direct Command: _ Enter–PF1––-PF2–- Help Main	-PF3PF4PF5PF6	6PF7PF8PF Bkwd Fwd	9PF10PF11PF12 Quit	
neth natu	LIIU	שאאם ו שמ	QUIT	

Your Action	System Response
4. Enter the following information:	
Suspense: Must be H, X, N, D, or E.	
Agency: Enter the four-digit agency number.	
Vendor: Identification number of the vendor.	
Transaction Code: Enter the transaction code, if known. The transaction code is the deduction or tax code.	
5. Press Enter.	The information is displayed by Vendor, Vendor Name, Transaction, and Credit Amount.
6. Enter "X" in the action field beside the	
item to be released and paid.	
7. Press ENTER.	

Page 12 of 44

## Release Vendor Credits for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)

Your Action	System Response
1. Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose RI (Release Vendor Credits for	The Release Vendor Credits for Payment
Payment) from the Remit Taxes and	screen will appear.
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFNC PHPR		PHVJ PHPRW6	AFM				YROLL Vendo					SYSTEN ent	1	04/08 12:4	/2019 8 PM
Act 	Vendo	or 			Ve	endor	Name			Trai	า 	Credit	t Amour	ıt 	
Cua			Ago	DO!!!		Vo	adon!				Trop	saction	Codo		
	•	mmand:	_	ncy.		¥EI	1001 •			_	II all	Sac (10)	i code.		
Enter		PF2 o Mai			PF4-	PF!	5PF	6	-PF7 Bkwd		PF:	9PF1	L0PF1	.1PF Qu	

Your Action	System Response
4. Enter the following information.	
Suspense: Must be H, X, N, D, or E.  Agency: Enter the four-digit agency number.	
Vendor: Identification number of the vendor.	
Transaction Code: Enter the transaction code, if known. The transaction code is the deduction or tax code.	

Page 13 of 44

Your Action	System Response
5. Press ENTER.	The information is displayed by Vendor, Vendor Name, Transaction and Credit Amount.
6. Enter "X" in the action field beside the item to be released and paid.	
7. Press ENTER.	

## Statewide Release Suspended Items for Payment (DFA/BFC Use Only)

Your Action	System Response
1. Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose <b>SS</b> (Statewide Release	The Statewide Release Suspended Items for
Suspended Items for Payment) from the	Payment screen will appear.
Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu and	
press ENTER.	

						SOURCE SYS ns for Pay		04/08/2019 12:49 PM 1 more >
Pay Agencı	J Ver	ndor	SSN/Tax	Id	Trans	Seq	Total	Amount
		**	* End of	Data	***			
				_				
*Agency: _ Direct Com	mmand:					Code:	_ '	
	PF2F o Main E		PF5F			3PF9  d		1PF12 ht Quit

Page 14 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information:	
	*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.  *Vendor: Enter the vendor code.  Transaction Code: Enter the transaction code, if known. The transaction code is the deduction or tax code.  Seq: Enter the sequence number, if known.	
6.	Press ENTER.	The information will be displayed by Pay, Agency, Vendor, SSN/Tax ID, Transaction, Sequence, and Total Amount.
7.	Enter an <b>X</b> in the <b>Pay</b> field beside the item to be released and paid.	
8.	Press ENTER.	A system message will be displayed for the control agency.
4.	Press F11 to view the second panel of this screen.	The second panel of this screen will appear.

		04/08/2019 12:51 PM
Pay Agency Vendor	SSN/Ta× Id Object Reference Number Paų	y Date
	*** End of Data ***	
*Agency: *Vendor Direct Command:	r: Transaction Code: Seq: _	
	PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF9PF10PF11 Bkwd Fwd Left Righ	

Page 15 of 44

Your Action	System Response
5. Second Panel.	The information will be displayed by Pay,
	Agency, Vendor, SSN/Tax ID, Object,
	Reference Number and Pay Date.

## Release Suspended Items-Summarized (DFA/BFC Use Only)

Your Action	System Response						
Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.						
Menu and press ENTER.							
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will						
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.						
Menu and press ENTER.							
3. Choose RS (Release Suspended Items-	The Release Suspended Items-Summarized						
Summarized) from the Remit Taxes and	screen will appear.						
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.							

Vendor Name Tran Suspended	Amount
Vendor Name Irar	n suspenaea Hmoun
Vendor Vendor Name	Tran
Vendor 	Vendor Name
\	/endor

Page 16 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
4.	Enter the following information.	
	*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.  *Vendor: Enter the vendor code.  Transaction Code: The code that	
	identifies the transaction.	
5.	Press Enter.	The information is displayed by Vendor, Vendor Name, Transaction and Suspended Amount.
6.	Enter "X" in the action field beside the item to be released and paid.	
7.	Press ENTER.	

#### **Remit Browses and Reports**

Browses are provided that display an online warrant and EFT register, credits that have been generated to a vendor, and warrants and EFTs that have been voided. Both the Browse Paid Warrants/EFTs and Browse Voided Warrants/EFTs allow the selection of an item to view the detail information.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) Menu and press ENTER.	appear.

Page 17 of 44

	PHVA	STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTE	M	04/08/2019
PHIMAINU	PHIMA:	INM Remit Browses and Reports Menu		01:31 PM
	Code	Description	FastPa	eth
	BP BV BC VW VE CR VP WE	Browse Paid Warrants/EFT's Browse Voided Warrants/EFT's Browse Vendor Credits Browse Vendor Warrants Browse Vendor EFT's Credit Utilization Report Browse Vendor Paymode Browse Warrant/EFT# by Vendor Number	PDWR BRVD VNCR BRVW PRVE PMODE PRWE	
	WF TR	Browse Warrant/EFT#, Fund Numbers and Amounts Browse Travel Vendor Payments	WEF BRTR	
Code:	_			
Direct Co Enter-PF1 Hel	PF2	2PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF9PF	10PF.	11PF12 Quit

#### **Browse Paid Warrants/EFT's**

The Browse Paid Warrants/EFT's screen is used to view warrant and electronic fund transfers for payroll deductions and taxes. These are issued after a payroll run to remit the funds to the various vendors such as the IRS, PERS, or any other vendor receiving taxes or deductions withheld from payroll or matching funds from employer contributions.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose <b>RB</b> (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>BP</b> (Browse Paid	The Browse Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will
	Warrants/EFT's) from the Remit Browses	appear.
	and Reports Menu and press ENTER.	

Page 18 of 44

PHPRWA	4B PHI	STA IM	TEWI				ND HU .d War				/STEM			08/2019 :33 PM
	arran	Vendor		,	Ven:	dor	Name			Paymer Date		ìmount	of	Paymnt
*Agenc Direct		Warrant	/EFT	Ind:	_	Wa	arrant	/EF	T Num	ber:				
		PF3 n End	PF4-	PF!	5	-PF6		7 wd		PF9 Prnt	PF10	)PF1		PF12 Quit

Your Action	System Response
5. Enter the following information.	
*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.	
Warrant/EFT Indicator: Enter "E" to browse for an EFT or "W" to browse for a warrant.  Warrant/EFT Number: Enter the number	
of the warrant/EFT.	
6. Press ENTER.	The information displayed includes Warrant or EFT, Vendor, Vendor Name, Payment Date, and Amount of Payment.
7. Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record and press ENTER.	The Display Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will appear.

Page 19 of 44

#### **Browse Voided Warrants/EFT's**

The Browse Voided Warrants/EFT's screen is used to view voided warrants and voided EFT transactions.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>BV</b> (Browse Voided	The Browse Voided Warrants/EFT's screen
	Warrants/EFT's) from the Remit Browses	will appear.
	and Reports Menu and press ENTER.	

PHPRW		I STATEWI WA5M	DE PAYRULL AND HUMAN Browse Voided Warrar		EM 04/08/2019 01:39 PM
l	Warrant	Vendor	Vendor Name	Payment Date	Amount of Paymnt
_	cy: t Commar	_	「 Ind: _ Warrant/EFT	Number:	
Enter-		F2PF3PF4 Main End	1PF5PF6PF7 Bkwd		F10PF11PF12 Quit

Page 20 of 44

Your Action	System Response
5. Enter the following information.	
*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.	
Warrant/EFT Indicator: Enter "E" to browse for an EFT or "W" to browse for a warrant. Warrant/EFT Number: Enter the number	
of the warrant/EFT.  6. Press ENTER.	The information displayed includes Warrant or
O. TIOSS ENTER.	EFT, Vendor, Vendor Name, Payment Date, and Amount of Payment.
7. Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record	The Display Voided Warrants/EFT's screen
and press ENTER.	will appear.

#### **Browse Vendor Credits**

The Browse Vendor Credits screen is used to view credits that have been issued to a vendor. Enter the agency number to view all vendor credits for an agency.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>BC</b> (Browse Vendor Credits)	The Browse Vendor Credits screen will
	from the Remit Browses and Deductions	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	

Page 21 of 44

	PHVA PHPRWA8M	STATEWIDE			MAN RESOL Credits	IRCE SYS	TEM		3/2019 17 PM
Act Vend	dor 	Vend	dor Name		Tran	Cre	dit Am	ount 	
	Vend	or:		ransac <sup>.</sup>	tion Code	:			
Direct Co Enter–PF1	ommand: LPF2P	F3PF4	-PF5PF	6PF	7PF8	PF9I	PF10I		
He	lp Main E	nd		Bkı	ud Fwd	Prnt		Q١	uit

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	*Agency: Enter the four-digit agency code xxxx.  *Vendor: Enter the vendor code.  Transaction Code: The code that identifies the transaction	
6.	Press ENTER.	The information displayed includes Vendor, Vendor Name, Transaction, and Credit Amount.
7.	Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record and press ENTER.	The Detail Credit Listing By Employee screen will appear.

### **Browse Vendor Warrants**

Your Action	System Response
1. Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	

Your Action	System Response
3. Choose <b>RB</b> (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4. Choose <b>VW</b> (Browse Vendor Warrants)	The Browse Vendor Warrants screen will
from the Remit Browses and Reports	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	

	C10 PHV WABB PHF on: (D)			FMIDE		Yendor		JRUE SYSTE		01:48 P	
Act	Warrant	. V	endor		Vendor	Name	Agcy	Payment Date	Amount	of Paym	ınt
				***	End of	 Data ***					
Marr	ant Numb	or'									
	ct Comma	_		_							
			-PF3	PF4	-PF5P	F6PF7	PF8	PF9PF	10PF11	PF12-	
	Help	Main	End			Bkw	ıd Fwd	Prnt		Quit	

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	Warrant Number: Enter the number of the warrant	
6.	Press ENTER.	The information displayed includes Warrant, Vendor, Vendor Name, Agency, Payment Date, and Amount of Payment.
7.	Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record and press ENTER.	The Display Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will appear.

Page 23 of 44

#### **Browse Vendor EFT's**

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>VE</b> (Browse Vendor EFT's) from	The Browse Vendor EFT's screen will appear.
	the Remit Browses and Reports Menu	
	and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10 PHPRWAC Action:	B PHF			HIEMIDE			HUMAN ndor E		JRUE SYS	ileM	Į		18/2019 :49 PM	
		V:	endor		Vendo	r Nam	e 	Agcy	Paymer Date		nount	of	Paymn <sup>·</sup>	1
				***	End of	Data	***							
EFT Num Direct		 and: _												
		-PF2 Main		PF4	-PF5	PF6		PF8 Fwd	PF9 Prnt	-PF10-	PF1		PF12 Quit	

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	EFT Number: Enter the number of the warrant	
6.	Press ENTER.	The information displayed includes EFT, Vendor, Vendor Name, Agency, Payment Date, and Amount of Payment.

Page 24 of 44

Your Action	System Response
7. Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record	The Display Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will
and press ENTER.	appear.

## **Credit Utilization Report**

A report is provided that shows the credits that have been applied to agency payments for a specified period. Selection criteria allows the user to restrict the report to certain agencies, vendors, or an individual, and allows for sorting of the report by vendor or payroll run number.

Your Action	System Response
1. Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose <b>RD</b> (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose <b>RB</b> (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4. Choose <b>CR</b> (Credit Utilization Report)	The Credit Utilization Report screen will
from the Remit Browses and Reports	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10	PHVI	STATEWIDE	PAYROLL	AND H	IMAN RES	OURCE S	YSTEM	02	2/06/2019
PHPRWAH	ID PHPRWAI	HM	Cred:	t Uti≀	ization	Report		(	31:46 PM
	*Agency: *Vendor: *SSN:								
	Start D	ate:		End	Date: _		_		
	Sort By	Vendor: _		Sort	. By Run	Number	: _		
		ndor field N field bla			•			gency.	
Direct	Command:								
	F1PF2 Welp Mai	PF3Pf n End	4PF5-	PF6-	PF7	-PF8I	PF9PF.	10PF11-	PF12 Quit

Page 25 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information:	
	*Agency: Enter the SPAHRS agency code.  *Vendor: Enter the vendor number or leave the vendor field blank to run report for all vendors.  *SSN: Enter the SSN or Leave SSN field blank to run report for all people in agency.  Start Date: Enter the state date of the report.  End Date: Enter the end date of the report.  Sort By Vendor: Mark this field with an X if the report is to be sorted by Vendor.  Sort By Run Number: Mark this field with an X if the report is to be sorted by	
6.	Run Number. Press ENTER.	The Batch Job Submission screen will appear.
7.	Press ENTER.	The system will display the following message:  Job has been submitted successfully.
8.	The report will be generated.	The information displayed on the report includes Vendor, Employee Name, SSN, Run Number, Pay Date, Transaction Code, Warrant, Line, Description and Amount.

## **Browse Warrant/EFT# by Vendor Number**

Your Action	System Response
Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
2. Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	
3. Choose <b>RB</b> (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4. Choose <b>WE</b> (Browse Warrant/EFT# by	The Browse Warrant/EFT# by Vendor
Vendor Number) from the Remit	Number screen will appear.
Browses and Reports Menu and press	
ENTER.	

Page 26 of 44

PHFNC PHPR	10 PHVA E1B PHPRWE1M		PAYROLL AN : Warrant/E				04/08/2019 01:51 PM
(D) Act	Vendor#	Vendor Na		arrant EFT# 	_	Amount of	Paymnt 
_	cy#: Ve t Command:	endor:	*Pay	ment Date	:	_ (MMDDYYY	Y)
Enter	-PF1PF2 Help Main		PF5PF6-	PF7F Bkwd F		PF10PF:	11PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	*Agency#: Enter the SPAHRS agency code.	
	Vendor: Enter the vendor number or leave the vendor field blank to run report for all vendors.	
	*Payment Date: Enter the date of the warrant/EFT (MMDDYYYY).	
6.	Press ENTER.	The Information is displayed by Vendor Number, Vendor Name, Warrant/EFT Number, Payment Date and Amount of Payment.
7.	Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record	The Display Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will
	and press ENTER.	appear.

Page 27 of 44

## **Browse Warrant/EFT#, Fund Numbers and Amounts**

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose WF (Browse Warrant/EFT#	The Browse Warrant/EFT# Fund Numbers
	Fund Numbers and Amounts) from the	and Amounts screen will appear.
	Remit Browses and Reports Menu and	
	press ENTER.	

PHFNC PHPAI				ATEWIDE wse War									/08/2019 01:52 PN 4 more >
Act	_			Person Vendor		_	_	_					mount
(0)				***	End (	of Data	***						
War	rant E	FT Nun	mber:										
	t Comm	_	PF3-	PF4	PF5	PF6	PF7		PF	9	-PF10-	-PF11-	 -PF12
Liicoi		Main				110							

Page 28 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	Warrant EFT Number: Enter the	
	number of the warrant/EFT.	
6.	Press ENTER.	The Information is displayed by Payroll Run#, Agency, Person ID/Vendor, Pay Period End Date, Pay Frequency, Pay Type, W/E Indicator, Warrant/EFT Number, and Amount.
7.	Press <b>F11</b> to view the second panel of this screen.	The Information is displayed by Tax ID or SSN, Employee Name, Second Name, Approval Requested, Internet Advice Ind, Void/Reissue, and 1099 Indicator.

PHPAID1B PHPA	STATE ID1M Browse						54 PM
< 1 more Tax ID	Emp	louee	Sec	ond	Ap∨	Inet	nore > 1099
Act or SSN	•	ame	Na	ime	Req		
(D)		*** End of					 
Warrant EFT	Number:						
Direct Comman							 
Enter-PF1P Help M	F2PF3P ain End			PF8PF9 Fwd Prr			

	Your Action	System Response
8.	Press F11 to view the third panel of this	The Information is displayed by Issue Date,
	screen.	Reissue Date, Void Date, Warrant/EFT Comp,
		Issue Date Comp, Separation Reason, and
		Warrant Sort.

PHFNC PHPAI < 2 m	D1B PHP			WIDE PAYROLL Warrant/EFT#			01:	/2019 55 PM ore >
	Issue D	ate		Void Date	Warrant/EF <sup>-</sup> Comp	Γ Issue Da Comp		
(0)				*** End of C	lata ***		 	
War	rant EF	T Num	ber:					
	ct Comma						 	<del></del>
Lnter			-PF3P End	F4PF5PF Note		-8P⊦9 √d Prnt		

Your Action	System Response
9. Press <b>F11</b> to view the fourth panel of	The Information is displayed by Void JV
this screen.	Number, SAAS Agency, Depository Name
	and Reissue Warrant Number.

PHFNC	10 PH\	/A	STA	TEWIDE	PAYROL	L AND	HUMAN	RESOUR	CE SY	/STEM	04/	<sup>'</sup> 08/2019
PHPAI	D1B PHF	PAID1M	l Brow	use Warı	ant/EF	T#, F	und Nu	ımbers ar	nd Am	nounts	9	01:56 PM
< 3 m	ore										1	L more >
	Void	JV	SAAS							Reiss	ue Warr	
Act	Numbe	er	Agcy		Depo	sitor	y Name	!		Nu	mber	
(D)												-
				***	End of	Data	***					
War	rant EF	·I Num	ber: _									
	t Comma			DE 4	DEE	DE0	DE 7	DE0 1	250	DE 4.0	DE44	<del></del>
Enter								-PF8F				
	Help	Main	End		Note		Bkwd	Fwd F	rnt	Left	Right	Wuit

Your Action	System Response
10. Press <b>F11</b> to view the fifth panel of this	The Information is displayed by ABA Trans
screen.	Number, ABA Account Number, ABA Type
	and Trace Number.

PHFNC	10 PH	VA	ST	ATEWID	E PAYRO	)LL ANI	) HUMP	IN RESOL	JRCE SY	'STEM	04,	/08/2019
PHPAI	D1B PH	PAID1M	1 Bro	wse War	-rant∕E	FT#, I	Fund N	lumbers	and Am	ounts	ĺ	01:56 PM
< 4 m	ore											1:56 PM
	ABA T	rans		ABA Ac	count	Al	3A	Trace	Э			
Act	Numb	er		Numbe	er	Τį	уре	Numbe	er			
(D)												
				**	* End c	of Data	3 ***					
War	rant El	FT Num	nber:									
Direc	t Comm	and:										
Enter	-PF1	-PF2	PF3-	PF4	PF5	PF6	PF7-	PF8-	PF9	-PF10-	-PF11-	-PF12
	Help	Main	End		Note		Bkwc	l Fwd	Prnt	Left	Right	Quit

	Your Action	System Response
8	. Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record	The Maintain Payroll Paid screen will appear.
	and press ENTER.	

## **Browse Travel Vendor Payments**

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose RB (Remit Browses and	The Remit Browses and Reports Menu will
	Reports) from the Remit Taxes and	appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	
4.	Choose TR (Browse Travel Vendor	The Browse Travel Vendor Payments screen
	Payments) from the Remit Browses and	will appear.
	Reports Menu and press ENTER.	

PHPRI	C10 PHVL WTRB PHPRI on: (D)	STATEI WTRM	NIDE PAYROLL AND H Browse Travel Ve			M (		12/2018 :01 AM
		Vendor	Vendor Name	Agcy 	Payment Date	Amount	of 	Paymnt
Agen	cutt	Warrant o	or EFT _ (W or E)	WARRANT	/FFT			
_	ct Commanı		,, LII _ (W OI L)	<b>FALLIST ST. 114.1</b> 7				
Enter		F2PF3PF ain End	74PF5PF6P Note B	F7PF8 kwd Fwd		10PF1.		PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Enter the following information.	
	<b>Agency#:</b> Enter the SPAHRS agency code.	
	Warrant or EFT: Enter "E" to browse for	
	an EFT or " <b>W</b> " to browse for a warrant.	
	Warrant/EFT Number: Enter the number	
	of the warrant/EFT.	
6.	Press ENTER.	The Information is displayed by Warrant/EFT,
		Vendor, Vendor Name, Agency, Payment
		Date and Amount of Payment.
7.	Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record	The Display Paid Warrants/EFT's screen will
	and press ENTER.	appear.

## **On-line Submit of Batch Programs**

The On-Line Submit of Batch Programs screen is used to submit reports or programs for Insurance Reconciliation Report.

Your Action	System Response
Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
Menu and press ENTER.	

	Your Action	System Response
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose <b>BS</b> (On-Line Submit of Batch	The On-Line Submit of Batch Programs
	Programs) from the Remit Taxes and	screen will appear.
	Deductions Menu and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10	PHVG S	TATEWIDE	PAYROLL	AND HUMAN	RESOURCE	SYSTEM		12/09/201
PHPRWAAD	PHPRWAAM		On-Line	Submit of	Batch Pr	ograms		10:52 AM
1.	Insuranc	e Reconc	iliation	Report				
	Insuranc			•				
	Enter N	umber of	Batch J	ob to Subm:	it:			
Direct Co								
Enter-PF:	1PF2	-PF3PI	F4PF5	PF6PF	7PF8-	PF9	-PF10PF1	L1PF12

## The Insurance Reconciliation Report

Help Main End

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Input 1 in the Enter Number of Batch	
	Job to Submit.	
2.	Press ENTER.	The Insurance Reconciliation Report screen will appear.

Quit

PHFNC10 PHVG STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTEM PHPRIN1D PHPRIN1M Insurance Reconciliation Report	12/09/2019 11:04 AM
Report Date: (MM/YYYY)	
*Insurance Department:	
Direct Command: Enter-PF1PF2PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF9PF10 Help Main End	-PF11PF12 Quit

Your Action	System Response
6. Enter the following information.	
Report Date (MMYYYY): Enter the date for the report to be generated. *Insurance Department Number: This information is located on the Maintain Agency - 3 <sup>rd</sup> screen.	
7. Press ENTER.	The batch job submission screen will appear.

#### **Insurance Download For DFA**

Your Action	System Response
1. Input <b>2</b> in the Enter Number of Batch Job	
to Submit.	
2. Press ENTER.	The Insurance Download For DFA screen will
	appear.

PHFNC10 PHVG STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTEM	12/09/2019
PHPRIN2D PHPRIN2M Insurance Download For DFA	12:10 PM
Report Date: (MM/YYYY)	
*Insurance Department:	
D 1 LE'1 N .	
Download File Name:	
Dinast Command:	
Direct Command:	1 0512
Enter-PF1PF2PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF9PF10PF1	
Help Main End	Quit

	Your Action	System Response
3. E	Enter the following information.	
	Report Date (MMYYYY): Enter the date for the report to be generated. Insurance Department Number: This information is located on the Maintain Agency - 3 <sup>rd</sup> screen.	
4. P	Press ENTER.	The Batch Job Submission pop up window will appear.
		The system will populate the File Name.

#### **Journal Adjustments Menu**

#### Journal Adjustments (DFA/BFC USE ONLY)

The Journal Adjustments screen is used to enter vendor payments and credits that are not generated by normal payroll processes, such as cafeteria plan administrative fees or credits to recover medical savings account advances. These entries create payment transactions that result in warrants being issued after all levels of approval have been applied or credit transactions that will be applied against the next payment generated for the specified vendor. Vendor credits may be viewed from the Browse Vendor Credits screen.

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main	The Payment Menu will appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu will
	Deductions Menu) from the Payment	appear.
	Menu and press ENTER.	
3.	Choose <b>JA</b> (Journal Adjustments) from	The Journal Adjustments Menu will appear.
	the Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu	
	and press ENTER.	

PHFNC10 PHIMAINU	PHVA PHIMA			AND HUMA Adjustme			TEM	04/08/2019 01:58 PM
	Code	Descripti	on				FastP	ath
	JA BH BC	Journal Adjus Browse Journa Browse Journa	l Adjustm		gency,	Control	JADJ	
Code								
Direct Co	ommand LPF:	: 2PF3PF4- in End	PF5P	F6PF7-	PF8	-PF9I	PF10PF	11PF12 Quit

	Your Action	System Response
4	. Choose <b>JA</b> (Journal Adjustments) from	The Journal Adjustments screen will appear.
	the Journal Adjustments Menu and press ENTER.	

Page 37 of 44

PHFNC10 PHVI	STATEWIDE PAYROLL	AND HUMAN RESOURCE	SYSTEM 02/06/2019
PHPRJA1D PHPRJAAM	Journa	l Adjustments	1:49 PM
			2 more >
*Action: _ (D,N)			
*Agency: *Ve			
Adj Period:	(MMDDYYYY) *Adj	Control: 000	
*Ded/Tax Accou	nt		1 of
Code Seq# Code	*Pre Reference Nbr	Amount Warrant	Description
Last Upd Date/Time	:	Last Uid	Approval Ind: _
Direct Command:			
	PF3PF4PF5PF End Note		
uerh natu	LIIG NOTE	שאם ו שם	reit Widit Mait

	Your Action	System Response
5.	Choose Add and enter the following information:	The Journal Adjustments screen will appear.
	*Agency: Enter the agency's four-digit number.  *Vendor: Enter the 11-digit Vendor	
	number. The system will populate the Vendor Name.	
	Adj Period (MMDDYYYY): Enter the	
	pay period to be adjusted.	
	*Adj Control: Enter the Adjustment	
	Control Number.	
6.	Press ENTER.	

Page 38 of 44

Your Action	System Response
7. Enter the following information:	
*Ded/Tax Code: Enter the deduction or Tax code to be adjusted Seq#: Enter the sequence number to be adjusted. Account Code: Enter the MAGIC Accounting Code. *Pre: Enter the 2-digit code identifying the type of adjustment.	
Reference Nbr: Enter the vendor's Number/SSN.	
Amount: Enter the amount of voucher, purchase order, warrant or EFT.	
Warrant Description: Enter the description for the Account Code.	
8. Press <b>F11</b> to access the second panel of	The second panel of the Journal Adjustments
this screen.	screen will appear.

PHFNC PHPRJ	C10 P JA1D P	HVF HPF		STATE	EWIDE			AND HUMA l Adjust		URCE	SYSTEM		/08/2019 :59 PM
< 1 m	nore							O					1 more >
		( F	1, C, D, I	M,N,P)									
	_		*Vei										
					MDDYY	YY)	*Adj	Control	:	00	0		
Bdgt								g*Projec					1 of
Year	Pgm	S	*Fund	*Actv	*Org	Org	Cat	Number	*Loc	ОЬј	*Agcy-1	Agcy-2	*Agcy-3
	- —	_											
	- —	_				- —		_					
	- —	_				- —							
-	- —	_										-	
	_	_						_					
		_											
		_						_					
	_	_						_					
ļ. ——	<del></del> .	-	/ <del>= .</del>						—. <del></del> -	<del>.</del> —			
			e/Time	:				L	ast Ui	d	HF	proval	Ind: _
	t Com			חרט ו	) [ /	DEE	DE	C DE7	DEO	DE	0 0010	DE11	DE 12
cnter				2r 31 End					Pr8- Fwd		9PF10-	-Prii- Right	
	Herb	l'	іатіі І	_110		NULE	5	חאשם	ı wu		Lert	птупт	MUTI

Page 39 of 44

Your Action		System Response
9. Enter the following information	tion:	
Budget Fiscal Year: Enter fiscal year for the adjustme established yyyy.  Pgm: Enter the two-digit Source the funding source the funding source the funding source the funding source the four-digit that the four-digit that the four-digit that the four-digit of code.  *Sb Org: Enter the four-digit of code.  *Sb Org: Enter the two-digit of code.  *Sb Org: Enter the four-digit of code.  *Project Number: Enter the four-category code, if applicate the four-digit of code in a fields, if desired.  Approval Ind: The approvaluation of the four-digit of code.	r the budget nent being PB program ral or Other to be. fund code. activity code. organization git sub- icable. digit reporting ble. ne eight-digit ble. ode, if desired. sub-object Enter an ny or all	
A - Approved - this can of the last approver approprocess.  D - Disapproved - will be approver has disapprover proposal and the procest that level.  O - Numeric Digit (0 thrus approval process is in page 10. Press F11.	nly be set if ves the set if an red the ss stops at 0) - the progress.	The third panel of the Journal Adjustments
		screen will appear.
		Succi wiii appeai.

Page 40 of 44

PHFNC10 PHVA STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTEM	04/08/2019
PHPRJA1D PHPRJACM Journal Adjustments	2:03 PM
< 2 more	
*Action: _ (A,C,D,M,N,P)	
*Agency: *Vendor:	
Adj Period: (MMDDYYYY) *Adj Control: 000	
*Ded/Tax Payroll Process	1 of
Code Seq# Run# Ind	
<del></del>	
	oroval Ind:
Direct Command:	
Enter-PF1PF2PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8PF9PF10	-PF11PF12
Help Main End Note Bkwd Fwd Left	Right Quit

System Response
The adjustment will be added and the following message will be displayed:  Adjustment #### #####-# added

## **Browse Journal Adjustments**

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main Menu	The Payment Menu will appear.
	and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and Deductions	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu
	Menu) from the Payment Menu and press	will appear.
	ENTER.	

Page 41 of 44

	Your Action	System Response
3.	Choose <b>JA</b> (Journal Adjustments) from the	The Journal Adjustments Menu will
	Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu and press	appear.
	ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>BH</b> (Browse Journal Adjustments)	The Browse Journal Adjustments screen
	from the Journal Adjustments Menu and	will appear.
	press ENTER.	

PHFNC10 PHVA STATEWIDE PAYROLL AND HUMAN RESO PHPRJA4B PHPRJA4M Browse Journal Adjustme		04/08/2019 2:04 PM
Action: (D) Act Agcy Vendor Vendor Name	Adjustment Con Period Num	•
*** End of Data ***		
*Agency: *Vendor: Adjust Date:	Control#:	
MMD (MMD	DYYYY)	
Direct Command: Enter-PF1PF2PF3PF4PF5PF6PF7PF8-	DF9DF10DF1	 1PF12
Help Main End Bkwd Fwd	113 1110 111	Quit

Your Action	System Response
5. Enter the following information.	
*Agency: Enter the agency's four-digit number.  *Vendor: Enter the 11-digit Vendor number. The system will populate the Vendor Name. Adjust Date: Enter the pay period to be adjusted. Control#: Enter the Adjustment Control Number.	
6. Pres ENTER.	Information is displayed by Agency, Vendor, Vendor Name, Adjustment Period, Control Number and Approval Indicator.

Page 42 of 44

Your Action	System Response
7. Choose <b>D</b> isplay by the selected record and	The Journal Adjustments screen will
press ENTER.	appear.

## **Browse Journal Adjustments By Control Number**

	Your Action	System Response
1.	Choose <b>PA</b> (Payment) from the Main Menu	The Payment Menu will appear.
	and press ENTER.	
2.	Choose RD (Remit Taxes and Deductions	The Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu
	Menu) from the Payment Menu and press	will appear.
	ENTER.	
3.	Choose <b>JA</b> (Journal Adjustments) from the	The Journal Adjustments Menu will
	Remit Taxes and Deductions Menu and press	appear.
	ENTER.	
4.	Choose <b>BC</b> (Browse Journal Adjustments By	The Browse Journal Adjustments screen
	Agency Control Number) from the Journal	will appear.
	Adjustments Menu and press ENTER.	

	OLL AND HUMAN RESOURCE SYSTEM 04/08/2019 Adjustments By Agency, Control 02:04 PM
Action: (D) Control Act Agcy Number Vendor Na	Adjustment Apv me Period Ind
*** End	of Data ***
*Agency: Control:	
Direct Command:	
Enter-PF1PF2PF3PF4PF5- Help Main End	PF6PF7PF8PF9PF10PF11PF12 Bkwd Fwd Quit

Page 43 of 44

Your Action	System Response
5. Enter the following information.	
*Agency: Enter the agency's four-digit number. Control: Enter the Adjustment Control Number.	
6. Press ENTER.	Information is displayed by Agency, Control Number, Vendor Name, Adjustment Period and Approval Indicator.
<ol><li>Choose <b>D</b>isplay by the selected record and press ENTER.</li></ol>	The Journal Adjustments screen will appear.

Page 44 of 44